GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
BALLOU SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0152

Addendum No. 1
Issued: June 8, 2012

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on June 8, 2012. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Site Visit: A Site visit will be held on Thursday, June 14, 2012 at 9:30 am. Offerors should
meet Hakim Chambers near the main entrance on 4th street adjacent to the flag pole. Offerors

should bring a valid driver’s license or other government issued form of identification to the site
visit to comply with security procedures.

Item #3

Prolog: The selected design-builder shall be required to utilize the Department’s Prolog system
to submit any and all documentation required to be provided by the Design-Builder for the
Project, including, but not limited to, (i) requests for information; (ii) submittals; (iii) meeting
minutes; (iv) proposed Changes; and (v) applications for payment. The design-builder shall also
require all subcontractors and subconsultants to utilize prolog for the Project

ltem #4

Proposal Submission: In addition to the hard copies required by the RFP, please submit one
electronic copy of your proposal either on a CD-ROM or flash drive.

Item #5
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by June 22, 2012 at 2:00 pm EDT.

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14
Street, NW, 5" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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Name%m\ﬁx\d “EMQ DT Phone:_/&3~ (77 406 1

Company: X ¢ O TIA) G

Email Address: b‘ﬁ e [’\Q/‘&“ﬁ}) 2¢ O ST T TN 6480 6+ Co
Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO [
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Email Address: ~P.guang § @QLD CA“E-VLL‘\'GVW\'S M’"

Have you registered for ﬂi)e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO IKU
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Email Address: C&’rhf &/féd ~Selh AN 3 )

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-I\%liling List? YES [ No /XK
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N

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 0O
Name: Phone:
Company:

Email Address:

]
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
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GCS|INC.

Michael Sigal

President
LEED® Green Associate

1800 M St. NW | Suite 1050 South | Washington, DC 20036
202.944.6600 main | 202.944.6681 direct |
202.437.6667 mobile | 202.944.6620 fax |

msigal@gcs-dc.com | www.gcs-dc.com | Twitter: @misgcs |

Matthew Cass

Ei
HeCh ENgined
| 4

CLARK

CONSTRUCTION

Clark Construction Group, LLC

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020
P 202.562.0027

F 202.370.6480
www.cc-bulider.com

chiaramonte

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

P

Frank
Chiaramonte

Vice President

|
Fchiaramonte@cc-builder.com +

202.538.7835
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Tijuana Haynes
Projecr Mamnager

DP Consuranrs, hvc.

Goverwent and Public Relarions

131} Virmont Avisoe, NW
Suire 17

Vashingron, DC 20007
Phose  (301) 7314808
(301) 73-48ll

thaynes@dpc onsuliantsae

Fax
-mail

A & A Athletics & Recreation, Inc.

Warm-Up Suits - Award Jackets - Silk Screening - Embroidering

-

Rosalind T Styles
President & CEO

Corporate Office

Phone 202.678.6600
Toll Free 888.678.6601
Washington, DC 20020 Fax 202.678.6602
www.capitolcitydc.com rstyles@capitolcifyde.com

Copitol City Associates, Inc.
2307 Skyland Place, SE

GSA Mentor-Protege

J.ROBERTS

Pcﬂicipun?

4750 Sheriff Rd. NE
Washingion, DC 20019

Floyd Godfrey

Army Veteran
Business Development Director

Phone (202) 399-1447
Fax (202) 399-1445
Cell.  (469) 583-5647
E-Mail Floyd.Godfrey@jrobertsinc.net

CBE # LDZRV94265052013

DCELECTRIC, LLC

SPECLALIZING IN FIRE /-!L_mu\
David M. Young
President
3421 14th Street, NW Suite 301
Washington, DC 20010
0:202.299.0779
C:202.607.9069

F:202.291.2135
E: davidaft1@gmail.com

Eagle Construction Solutions, LLC

Willie Gilmore
President/CEQ

7600 Georgia Avenue, NW, Suite 204
Washington, DC 20012

Phone: 202-610-9978

Fax: 202-722-2241

Cell: 301-717-9908

Certifications: MDOT-MBE/DBE,
CBE. Veteran-Owned.

E-mail: wgilmore.ecs@gmail.com
heep:/isites.google.com/site/
eagleconstructionsolutionsllc



Lee Wilson
Outreach & Compliance Officer

Gapilareity

Corporate Office

Phone 202.678.6600
Toll Free 888.678.6601
Fax 202.678.6602
Iwilson@capitolcityde.com

Capitol City Associates, Inc.
2307 Skyland Place, SE

Washington, DC 20020
www.capitolcitydc.com

Rosalind T Styles
President & CEO

Gapitoreity

Corporate Office

Copncl City Associates, Inc.
2307 Skyland Place, SE
Washington, DC 20020
www.capitolcityde.com

GRUNLEY

ww: Building on Tradition

Joel P. Zingeser, FAIA, LEED AP

Vice President of Planning and Business Development

Phone 202.678.6600
Toll Free 888.678.6601
Fax 202.678.6602
rstyles@capitolcitydc.com

0 240.399.2000 = : 301.370.8361 | £ 240.399.0770

www.grunley.com
Rockville,

joelz@grunley.com

15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500 MD 20850

Michael A. DiNapoli

Vice President & General Manager

D | 703-286-3210

C | 703-350-5541

mike.dinapoli a suffolkconstruction.com

Suffalk Construction
Mid-Atlantic:

3190 Fairview Park Orive
Falls Church, VA 22042

T | 703-286-3200
www.suffolkconstruction.com

CBE # LDZRV94265052013

DC ELECTRIC, LLC

NPECIALIZING IN FIRE ALARMS

David M. Young

President
3421 14th Street, NW Suite 301
Washington, DC 20010
0:202.299.0779 F:202.291.2135
(:202.607.9069 E: davidaft1@gmail.com

i TISHMAN

An AECOM Company

Rob Wenger Tishman
Preconstruction Manager 1150 18th Street, NW
Tishman Construction Corporation Suite 475

AECOM Construction Services Washington, DC 20036

2027421150 tel
2407936726 mobile
202 966 3460 fax

rwenger@tishman.com www.tishmanconstruction.com

SKANSKA

Jennifer A. Macks, P.E., LEED ®AP
Vice President

Account Manager

Phone j(?l 795 '#}UU Skanska USA Building Inc.
Mobile /03 774 7397 700 King Farm Boulevard
Fax 866 762 9366 Suite 200

301 7953128 Rockville, MD 20850

W skanska.com

Direct

jerinifer.macks@skanska.com

i TISHMAN

An AECOM Company

Mark J. Orient Tishman

Senior Vice President 1150 18th Street, NW
Tishman Construction Corporation Suite 475

AECOM Construction Services Washington, DC 20036

202 7421159 tel
202 438 4272 mobile
202 966 3460 fax

morient@tishman.com www.tishmanconstruction.com

CLL

chiaramonte

Steven Groth
Vice President, Director of Construction

Tel | 240.599.4773
Fax | 301 670.9009

naressedu.con

Email | sgrot

PROJECT 1

TANAGER

22461 Shaw Road

e MCDEAN

E o / 0166
BUILDING INTELLIGENCE Dulles, VA 20186
ENGINEERING AND INSTRUCTION
J L ] e
o]}
35

|
|
bin stewart@medean cor |

ww micdean. com

GCS|SIGAL|LLC

A JOINT VENTURE




